

Edeltraud Botzum

Phone: +49 2642 932 321

Mail: botzum@rheinahrcampus.de

Address: Südallee 2, D 53424 Remagen, Germany

OBJECTIVE

A stay at Brock University as a visiting scholar within the framework of the exchange activities between FH Koblenz and Brock University – allowing me to apply my English skills, to gain additional international experience and to live in an inspiring academic environment.

EDUCATION

University Koblenz-Landau (10/2008-present)

Koblenz, Germany

- Part-time research for a doctoral thesis in the fields of pedagogy, industrial education and psychology (Ph.D.)
Topic: “Analysis of barriers to the presence of women in management positions in social organisations and implications for future action”

State Office for Social Affairs, Young People and Care (12/2004)

Mainz, Germany

- State certification as a social worker
Topic: Open work with children in the house of youth

Koblenz University of Applied Sciences (04/2000-10/2003)

Koblenz, Germany

- Diplom Degree in Social Work
- Final Grade Point Average 1.7 on a 5.0 scale (where 1.0 means excellent and 5.0 indicates failure);

Kronberg Gymnasium (09/1990-07/1999)

Aschaffenburg, Germany

- Abitur (school-leaving examination qualifying for university entrance)
- Specialized courses: Latin and Biology

EXPERIENCES

Koblenz University of Applied Sciences (07/2007-present)

RheinAhrCampus Remagen, Germany

- Research associate in the Faculty Business and Social Management
- Lecturer in the field of health care and social services management
- Student counselor
- Coordinator for networking and student acquisition

Catholic Department for Youth Work Westerwald/ Rhein-Lahn of the Limburg Diocese (02/2005-07/2007)

Montabaur, Germany

- Education officer

City Council Bad Neuenahr-Ahrweiler (01/2004-01/2005)

- House of the Youth and Social Security Office
- Open activities for young people
- Support services for families with financial problems

Bildung & Soziales e. V. (10/2003-12/2003)

Lahnstein, Germany

- Professional Preparation
- Holistic support of young adults in their personal, social, educational and professional development

AWO Kreisverband Koblenz-Stadt e. V. (07/2003-09/2003)

Koblenz, Germany

- Recreation activities in the suburbs for young people

INTERNATIONALE EXPERIENCE

Lahti University of Applied Sciences (11/2010)

Lahti, Finland

- Visiting lecturer (ERASMUS Teaching Staff Mobility)

Coastal Carolina University (08/2010-09/2010)

Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, USA

- Accompanying lecturer for the International Summer School

Université Haute Bretagne Rennes 2 (09/2001-01/2002)

Rennes, France

- Exchange student ("*Sciences de l'éducation*")

FURTHER EDUCATION

Johannes Gutenberg University (06/2011-present)

Mainz, Germany

- Qualification for the Research Sector offered by the Coaching Center for Young Female Researchers

Virtueller Campus Rheinland-Pfalz (06/2011-11/2011)

Kaiserslautern, Germany

- E-Learning Certificate in the online qualification program „Technology-based distributed learning”

**Center of Quality Assurance and Development of the Higher Education
Evaluation Association for South West Germany (10/2008-01/2010)**

Mainz, Germany

- Rheinland-Pfalz-Zertifikat for University Didactics

ACADEMIC SELF-ADMINISTRATION

Koblenz University of Applied Sciences (05/2011-present)

Remagen, Germany

- Deputy Equal Opportunity Commissioner of the Faculty of Business-and Social Management

Koblenz University of Applied Sciences (12/2007-present)

Remagen, Germany

- Member of the Quality Management Committee

SPECIAL SKILLS

Donau –Universität Krems (10/2010-present)

Krems, Austria

- Second Assessor for academic work (Social Management, Social Work)

Geskom Institute for Corporate Health Management (03/2009-02/2010)

Sinzig, Germany

- Part-time consultant for Social Marketing in the area of in-patient care for elderly people

Languages:

- German, English, French, Latin

IT:

- Olat, Moodle, TYPO 3, Dreamweaver, SPSS, Wimba Classroom, Lecturnity

SOCIAL COMMITMENT

**Deutsche Gesellschaft für Soziale Arbeit (DGSA) German Society for Social Work
(10/2010-present)**

AWO Kreisverband Koblenz-Stadt e.V. (07/2003-present), Koblenz, Germany

- External expert for Gender Mainstreaming in child and youth work

AWO Kreisjugendwerk Taktlos (07/2002-present), Koblenz, Germany

- Member of the Executive Committee